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Sir,

Gﬁﬁaﬁﬂ'ﬂ@ Tl / Addl. Chief Secretary

SHH PR / Govt; of Assam

UgfaRor 3R 9 fAHTT / Environment and Forest Department
ﬁﬁg’{ / Dispur,

T[aTeTe! / Guwahati — 781006

Proposal for diversion of 5.42 ha of forest land for operation of Lankaijuri Stone Mahal in
Doboka Reserved Forest under Nagaon Division in favour of Imdad Ali

(i) Letter No. ECF No. 233926/273 dated 17.06.2023 85957/190 of State Govt. of Assam
(ii) F. No. 3 AS C 100/2022-GHY/3330-31 dated 29.11.2022 of IRO, Guwahati

With reference to the above, I am directed to inform that the State Govt letter under

reference (i) above has been examined and observed the following lacking information.

(i) The cluster map of the three MCA’s viz Bheluguri, Lankaijuri and Beldanga are to re —
submitted as the one submitted is not legible.
(ii) The forest clearance status of the mahal in operation since 1992-93 and its approach

-road as mentioned by the DFO.

(iii) The corrected shape/KML file of the proposed area indicating the component wise
breakup i.e proposed mahal area, safety zone and approach road.

(iv) The Site inspection report of the CA area conducted by CCF is to be re-submitted
mentioning canopy tree density.

Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)

Copy to:

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and
Forest Department, Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad, Agarwal Path. Near
Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari, Guwahati-781037
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